THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall at the hour of seven-thirty (7:30 P.M.) on Tuesday, January 1, 1963 in regular session with Mayor Mary Alice Dunlap presiding.

. . .

Members present: Sikes, Chitwood, Peace, Faucett, and Shertzer, and Graves.

Members abxent: Hickman.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dunlap.

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Councilman Graves.

Councilman Peace, moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that the minutes of the regular meeting of December 18, 1962 be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace presented the following reports from the City Buildings and properties committee:

January 1, 1963

Report to Council. From City Building & Property Committee.

After careful study and consideration the committee concurs with the Plannigg Commission Resolution #10, 1962, and recommends to the Common Counnil that the name of Spring Street as it now exists, between Eighth Street and Ninth Street in the City of Bloomington, be changed to Elm Street and that the official maps of the city be so changed.

S/James R. Faucett Mames R. Faucett

S/David Chitwood David Chitwood

S/Norbert Peace Norbert Peace, Ch.

January 1, 1963

Report to Council From City Building & Property Committee

This committee has studied and investigated a petition submitted to the Council November 20, 1962 by Attorney Len Bunger on behalf of interested persons whose properties adjoin the following named streets and alleys; Driscoll Drive, Wilson Drive and all east-west alleys lying between Grimes Lane and Hillside Drive.

The petition requests that the city not oppose suit to close said streets and alleys from Madison Street east for a distance of 132 feet.

This committee believes the closing of said alleys and streets will benefit and protect the interests of said property holders and will in no way be detrimental to the interests of the general public, providing all utility easements are retained. Therefore we recommend that the Common Council advise the City Attorney not to oppose suit for vacating said streets and alleys.

Further study of this area by this committee would recommend the City oppose any attempt to close any portion of Hillside Drive.

S/James R. Faucett James R. Faucett

S/Carl Shertzer Carl Shertzer

S/Norbert Peace Norbert Peace, Ch.

Councilman Peace, moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the first report of the City Building and Properties Committee be adopted as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace, moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the second

- C - C

68 report of the City Building and Properties Committee be adopted as submitted; motion unanimously carried. ala di Dan Kar 1.10 The Clerk-Treasurer reported that the request made to the State Highway Department for no parking at any time on the east side of College Avenue from the north curb line of Smith Avenue to a point 43 feet north and for a 15 minute time limit on the east side of College Avenue from a point 43 feet north of to a point 61 feet north of the north curb line of Smith Avenue had been approved by the State. 1.57 Mayor Dunlap offered new year's greetings to the council and expressed hopes for a successful 1963. Councilman Chitwood, moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that claims presented for payment January 2, 1963 be allowed; motion unanimously 1.2000 V C C. carried. 55 5 Meeting adjourned. 12110 - New York Control of the second s intur? Presiding Officer ATTEST: 2 Clerk-Treasurer 11 !__. 4 2.00 1. . _ .. C 5.6. £ e lic

۰.